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Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private
foundations)
B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS
generally cannot redact the information on the form
Bk Information about Form 990 and its instructions i1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2013

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

, 2013, and ending_j 06-30-2014

C Name of organization
Boone Memonal Hospital Inc

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

55-0477361

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

701 Madison Avenue

E Telephone number

(304)369-1230

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Madison, WV 25130

G Gross recelpts $ 29,116,435

F Name and address of principal officer
Randell Foxx

701 Madison Avenue

Madison, WV 25130

subordinates?

included?

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Waebsite: = www bmh org

H(b) Are all subordinates

H(a) Is this a group return for

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization

|7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other = L Year of formation 2010

M State of legal domicile
wv

m Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
Boone Memorial hospital strives to supply a comprehensive range of inpatient and outpatient services, including prevention,
guidance, diagnosis, treatment, restoration, rehabilitation and other efforts to enable patients to lead healthy, productive lives, as
may be needed by its community, and as i1ts resources will permit In carrying out its programs, Boone Memorial Hospital
recognizes Its responsibility to make services available to all persons who can benefit from them and to provide these In an
economical manner in compliance with high professional standards The hospital further recognizes responsibility to develop an
3 organizational environment in which physicians, employees, volunteers and other individuals constituting i1ts staff are stimulated to
E high standards of performance and can find maximum satisfaction, achievement and opportunity As an equal opportunity employer
= 1t will not permit discrimination because of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin or handicap
4
=
o
!
;53 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 9
< 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 9
5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 227
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 36
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 108,186 139,949
@
= 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 25,303,619 28,657,487
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 300,371 14,481
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 352,661 250,993
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 26,064,837 29,062,910
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 119,300 22,220
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),line4) . . . . . 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 9,677,958 10,566,069
w
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), line 11e) . . . . . 0 150,000
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 150,000
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 16,399,980 18,088,332
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 26,197,238 28,826,621
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 -132,401 236,289
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
5.3% Year
o
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 10,933,595 11,100,076
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 4,154,256 4,084,448
o
oL |22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 6,779,339 7,015,628

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ - |2015-04-29
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Randell Foxx Interm CEO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
P d Harry C Harless self-employed P01042847
ai Fim's name B Amett Carbis Toothman LLP Firm's EIN = 55-0486667
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address B P O Box 2629 Phone no (304) 346-0441
Charleston, WV 25329

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . &+ +v « +v o « « .

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

The basic mission of Boone Memorial Hospital 1s to create an environment in which qualified physicians and other health care personnel can
work together to provide high quality health care service, in an atmosphere of brotherly love and concern, to the residents of Boone County
and surrounding areas

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 24,364,684  Including grants of $ 22,220 ) (Revenue $ 28,490,348 )

In performing its mission, Boone Memorial Hospital had 405 acute care admissions and 158 skilled nursing care admissions The Hospital also had 47 respite care
patients, 12,219 emergency room visits, 20,072 out-patient visits and 22,370 visits in 1ts two rural health clinics

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 6,338 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 16,919 )

Boone Memornal Hosprtal conducts an annual health fair The Hospital uses the local Madison Civic Center and offers very low cost blood work to the community
There were 448 community members who attended the health fair and approximately 220 received low cost blood work

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 304,636 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 150,220 )

BMH Respite Care Program The Hospital had 47 respite care admissions and 1,295 respite days for its 6/30/14 fiscal year The respite care program Is a cash only
program It 1s not billed to insurance, but the rate 1s only $116 per day We offer this as a community benefit

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses & 24,675,658

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

10

11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

Part III

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? b 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) No
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part I 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 & . 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part 1V 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI.%&) 11a | YeS
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI 11b | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIIIE . 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X P e e 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartXE 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a | Yes
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 12b No
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 Yes
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2013)
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24a

25a
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32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

v

Part I

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 No
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on 22 v
Part IX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III €3
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a . . 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I 33 0
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,
and Part V, line 1 34 No
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 354 No
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 0
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 0
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 48
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . .+ .+« .+ v e e e e e e e e e 2a 227

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a No
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

5c¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No

services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to

fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit

CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as

required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 6
m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.
See instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartVI . . . . . .+ +« + +v & +« . . ¥

Section A. Governing Body and Management

la

7a

9

Yes No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 9
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 9
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . .+ .+ .+ « « &+ 4 w44 a4 2 No
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
1= 4 No
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . .. . .+ .+ .+ .« .+ .« .« . . 6 No
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0 ... 7a No
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body?
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? . . . .+ .+ & & & + « &« 4« 4 4 4 e e e a a4 4. | Ba ] Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . .| 8b Yes
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e o . . . 9 No

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13

14
15

16a

Yes No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affihates? . . . . . . . . . .+ . . 10a No
If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e . e e e e . e w o . |11a ) Yes
Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"gotoline13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rseto conflicts? . . . . . . . ..o e e e e e e e e e e e 12b | Yes
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done . . . . « « & « & « 4 4 w4 e e e . J|12c] Yes
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . .. . . .+ . .+ «+ .« .+« .+ . . 13 Yes
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal . . . . . . . . . . . 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . .+ .+ .+ + « « « &« 4« . 15b No
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 16a No

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filedWV

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
kRandell D Foxx 701 Madison Avenue
Madison, WV 25130 (304)369-1230

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartVII . . . . . . . « « .« . . . I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related oS | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations |[= & | = | & [¢ |24G |2 MISC) MISC) organization
oz % |9 o> | =
below = s |3 o e o |2 and related
g [ = il = i R
dotted line) cC |z P organizations
= T B o
- = L} [m]
— o Mt =
c | = I =
AEHEEE
O I a
1 B
- >
[}
(1) Robert Brown 130
X 0 0 0
President
(2) James Hensley 130
X 0 0 0
Vice President
(3) Janet Yeager 130
X 0 0 0
Secretary
(4) Thomas Bias 130
X 0 0 0
Board Member
(5) Douglas Bell 130
X 0 0 0
Board Member
(6) Willam Stone 130
X 0 0 0
Board Member
(7) virgil Underwood 130
X 0 0 0
Board Member
(8) James Gore 130
X 0 0 0
Board Member
(9) HH Howell 130
X 0 0 0
Board Member
(10) Tommy H Mullins 40 00
X 140,505 0 97,014
CEO
(11) Randell D Foxx 40 00
X 126,193 0 18,728
CFO/Interim CEO
(12) Ziad Chanaa 40 00
X 156,758 0 78,908
Physician
(13) Kevin Hill 40 00
X 153,901 0 16,241
PA
(14) Tara Cogar 40 00
X 120,069 0 13,576
PA
(15) Blitz Turner 40 00
X 110,186 0 15,159
NP
(16) Chnistina Stover 40 00
X 110,047 0 7,654
PA

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = o T | | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) | organization and

organizations ag_ S |2 T 25 |2 related
below = = 2|2 o %ﬁ 3 organizations
g [m = == == i)
dotted line) (= = = [z |7
o2 =) Y (oo
- = L} [m]
A & =
i = I =
7 |2 T
I = o
€ o
[}
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 917,659 247,280
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®8
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . .+« .« « « &« « &« o &« 2 &« &« & 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual « « = & & 4 4 w4 4 e w w aa s e s e e e owla | Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Rehab One Ltd 1834 Park Avenue Belle WV 25015 Physical Therapy Services 938,921
CPSI PO Box 850309 Mobile AL 36685 System Software Vendor 898,330
Kreps and Zachwieja 300 Capitol Street Suite 1710 Charleston WV 25301 Architectual Services 685,837
Pharmacy Management & Consulting Service 928 Helene Street St Albans WV 25177 Pharmacy services 641,682
CAMC Labworks PO Box 388 Charleston WV 25323 Reference Lab 559,878
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization »28

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections

512-514
la Federated campaigns . . 1a
g2
[ b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . id
o=
o = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 37,276
in
E - f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 102,673
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
E = 139,949
= h Total. Add lines 1a-1f :
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a Patient Service Revenue 624100 27,915,601 27,915,601
=
& b  340B Program Revenue 624100 741,886 741,886
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 28,657,487
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 68,006 68,006
and other similar amounts) * ! !
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross rents 275
b Less rental 0
expenses
¢ Rental income 275
or (loss)
d Netrental iIncome or (loss) [ 275 275
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 53,525
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) -53,525
Net gain or (loss) - -53,525 -53,525
8a Gross income from fundraising
2 events (not including
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
& See Part1IV, line 18
o
:. a
&
_'_1:_ b Less direct expenses . . . b
o) c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . .
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a pharmacy 446110 94,492 94,492
b Health fair 900099 92,029 92,029
C Dietary Sales 722210 45,784 45,784
d All other revenue 18,413 18,413
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
250,718
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
29,062,910 28,657,487 0 265,474

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .. .. ..
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22 22,220 22,220
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 392,707 295,787 96,920
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 7,851,847 5,914,011 1,937,836
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) 84,044 63,302 20,742
9 Other employee benefits 1,629,914 1,227,651 402,263
10 Payroll taxes 607,557 457,612 149,945
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal 113,954 113,954
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17 150,000 150,000
f Investment management fees
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule O) 7,068,198 6,720,166 348,032
12 Advertising and promotion 78,648 78,648
13 Office expenses 1,884,032 1,419,053 464,979
14 Information technology 200,693 151,162 49,531
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 217,004 163,447 53,557
17  Travel 11,284 8,499 2,785
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 41,061 30,927 10,134
20 Interest 24,965 18,804 6,161
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 532,639 401,184 131,455
23 Insurance 353,906 266,562 87,344
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a Bad debt expense 5,726,471 5,726,471
b Medical supplies 1,143,222 1,143,222
¢ Provider tax 500,076 500,076
d
e All other expenses 192,179 145,502 46,677
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 28,826,621 24,675,658 4,000,963 150,000
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 1,973,903 1 938,174
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2,159,761 2 1,151,525
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 2,207,520 4 2,934,345
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958 (f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 111,037 7 194,160
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 256,944 8 279,964
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 31,837] 9 31,386
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete
Part VI of Schedule D 10a 11,561,069
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 7,259,035 3,022,768| 10c 4,302,034
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 258,940 11 161,806
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 910,885 12 1,053,140
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part1IV, line 11 0| 15 53,542
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 10,933,595| 16 11,100,076
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,498,618| 17 2,860,704
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 392| 19 392
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 419,897 23 231,067
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e e e e e 1,235,349| 25 992,285
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 4,154,256 26 4,084,448
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [/" and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 6,779,339 27 7,015,628
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here = [ and
= complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 6,779,339| 33 7,015,628
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 10,933,595 34 11,100,076

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI g
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 29,062,910
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 28,826,621
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 236,289
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 6,779,339
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 7,015,628
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1I .-
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
Boone Memonal Hospital Inc

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

55-0477361

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Boone Memonal Hospital Inc

55-0477361

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year 1le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back

1la Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses

g End ofyearbalance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &

€ Temporarily restricted endowment &
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No

(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d

(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4w e e e e e e e Bain
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . . . . v e e e e e e 216,178 216,178
b Builldings . . . . .+ .« v e e e e 1,304,828 1,051,148 253,680
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . . . v v e e e e e e 7,030,847 6,119,288 911,559
e Other . . . v « v v 4 e 3,009,216 88,599 2,920,617
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 4,302,034

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.
See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b)Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

(3)Other
(A) Other investment securities 1,053,140 C
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) * 1,053,140

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.
See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15
(a) Description (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See
Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
Federal income taxes

Deferred compensation 992,285
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 992,285

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that

reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been
provided in Part XIII [~

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1 23,336,439
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d P e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2e 0
3 Subtractline 2efromlinel . . . . . . . & . 4 4 4w ew e e 3 23,336,439
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ . .+ . .+ . . 4b 5,726,471
c Addlines4aandd4b . . . . . . . . .0 . 00w e e e e e e 4c 5,726,471
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,linel12) . . . . 5 29,062,910

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . 1 23,100,150
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . . . 2b
c Otherlosses . . .+ « v « &« v 4 4w e a . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 2d
e Add lines 2athrough2d . . . . . . . .+ . + + & 4 4w e e e e e 2e 0
3 Subtractline 2efromlinel . . . . . . . & . & 4 4w e w e e 3 23,100,150
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b . . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 4b 5,726,471
c Addlines4aand4b . . . . . . . . . . 04 e w e a e e e e 4c 5,726,471
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5 28,826,621

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional
information

Return Reference Explanation
Part XI, Line 4b - Other Bad debt expense netted with revenue on financial statements 5,726,471
Adjustments
Part XII, Line 4b - Other Bad debt expense netted with revenue on financial statements 5,726,471
Adjustments

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19, orif the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. *See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www. irs.gov /form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Boone Memorial Hospital Inc

55-0477361

Employer identification number

IEEITE8 Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply
a [ Mailsolicitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [ solicitation of government grants
c¢ ¥ Phone solicitations g I Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |7 Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization
(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No
1 Raise funds for
D A Consulting LLC construction of new
6 Canyon Road Suite 300 |hopsital No 50,319 150,000 50,319
Morgantown, WV 26508
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total . » 50,319 150,000 50,319
3 List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1Is exempt from
registration or licensing
WV

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50083H

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col (a) through
col (c))
(event type) (event type) (total number)
ul}
= (1 Gross recelpts
il
E 2 Less Contributions
ce 3 Gross income (line 1
minus line 2)

4 Cash prizes

5 Noncash prizes
W
k]
2 le Rent/facility costs
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages
g 8 Entertainment
_
O 9 Other direct expenses

10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column(d) . . . . . . . .+ . . . | ()

11 Net income summary Subtract ine 10 from line 3, column(d) . . . . . . .+ . . . . [

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add
E bingo/progressive bingo col (a) through col
il
= (c))
& |1 Grossrevenue
$ 2 Cash prizes
0
=
& | 3 Non-cash prizes
= 4 Rent/facility costs
2
) 5 Otherdirect expenses
™ Yes ¢ %__ ™ Yes ¢ %__ ™ Yes ¢ %__
6 Volunteer labor . . . ™ No ™ No ™ No

7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column(d) . . . . . . .. .. . . . |

8 Netgaming iIncome summary Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) v e e e e e |

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities

Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . . I_Yes I_NO

If "No," explain

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No

b If"Yes," explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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11
Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . «+ « . . . .« « .+ . . I_Yes |_ No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer chanitable gaming® . . . . . . .+ v 4 v v v v s e e e n oo | Yes T No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In
The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a %
Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records
Name I
Address
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
FEVENUE? & v 4 v 4 ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T No
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ® ¢ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party I ¢
€ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party
Name I
Address
16 Gaming manager information
NameM
Gaming manager compensation ™ $
Description of services provided I*
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming icense? . . . . . . . . . . .4 e e a e e e e e e e e M ves T No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $
1434 Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns () and (v), and
Part III, hines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see Instructions).
Return Reference Explanation
Schedule G. Part I. Line IThe Hospital contracted with a professional fundraiser, D A Consulting, LLC, to organize and
2b Columnl(v) ! implement a feasibility study and develop a comprehensive capital campaign plan and strategy to raise
! $5,000,000 for construction of a new hospital

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
Boone Memonal Hospital Inc

55-0477361

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a
b If"Yes," was it a written policy?

2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year

I7 Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities

I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?

If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care

Im 100%™ 150% ¥ 200% [ other

b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate

%

which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care

¥ 200%™ 250% [ 300% [ 350% I 400%™ other

c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care

%

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]

provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"?

5a
the tax year?

b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount?

c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care?
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year?
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public?

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H

Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during

Yes | No
la | Yes
ib | Yes
3a | Yes
3b | Yes
4 No
5a | Yes
5b | Yes
5¢ No
6a No
6b

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

(a) Number of
activities or
programs
(optional)

(d) Direct offsetting
revenue

(b) Persons
served
(optional)

(c) Total community
benefit expense

Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested
Government Programs

expense

(e) Net community benefit

(f) Percent of
total expense

a Financial Assistance at cost

(from Worksheet 1) 582,524 1,467,000

-884,476

0 %

b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,

column a) .. . 5,046,860 5,158,841

-111,981

0 %

c Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)

d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs

5,629,384 6,625,841

-996,457

Other Benefits

e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4)

f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5)

g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)

h Research (from Worksheet 7)

I Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8)

] Total. Other Benefits

k Total. Add lines 7d and 73 5,629,384 6,625,841

-996,457

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support 14 2,990 2,990 0 010 %
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
6 Coalition building
Community health iImprovement
advocacy
8  Workforce development
9 Other
10  Total 14 2,990 2,990 0 010 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e e 1 [Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 5,726,471
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 4,588,709
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 4,657,879
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 -69,170
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
1

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
Boone Memorial Hospital Inc

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a |_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

c |_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2012

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted. . . . 3 [Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities iInPartVI . . . C o e e e e e e 4 No
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
|7 Hospital facility’s website (list url) http //bmh org/

I_ Other website (list url)
|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)

a n T o

a |_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

b |_ Execution of the implementation strategy

c |_ Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d |_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e |_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

h |_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 |Yes
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r(3)? . v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . f e e e e e 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . e e . 11 | Yes
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e I_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g I_ State regulation

h |_ Residency

i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |_ The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013



Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page7 2
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

See Additional Data Table

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

O O NGOV HWN R

[y
o
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1

Page9 2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic

constituents It serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files

a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PartI, Line 3c

P atients must provide their "Total Yearly Income" in order to be considered for financial

assistance a Adults Ifthe patientis an adult, the term "Total Yearly Income" means the sum of the
total yearly gross income of the patient and the patient's spouse b Minors Ifthe patientis a minor,
the term "Total Yearly Income” means the sum of the total yearly gross income of the patient, the
patient's mother and the patient's father The patient, immediate family member or patient
representative shall verify the patient's reported Total Yearly Income, as provided on the
IApplication The Total Yearly Income may be verified through any of the following mechanisms a
Income Indicators By the provision of third party financial documentation including IRS Form W-2,
Wages and Tax Statement, pay check remittance, individual tax return, telephone verification by
employer, bank statements, Social Security payment remittance, Worker's Compensation payment
remittance, unemployment insurance payment notice, Unemployment Compensation Determination
Letters, or other appropriate indicators of the patient's Total Yearly Income b Participationina
Benefit Program By the provision of documentation showing current participation in a public benefit
program such as Medicaid, Food Stamps, WIC, or other similar means tested programs Proof of

P articipation in any of the above programs indicates that the patient has been deemed Financially
[ndigent and therefore, Is not required to provide his or her income on the Assistance Application c
In cases where the patient or responsible party 1s unable to provide third party verification of
patient's Total Yearly Income, verification of the patient's Total Yearly Income can be done In either
of the following ways 1 Obtaining the patient's or responsible party's Written Attestation By
obtaining an Application signed by the patient or responsible party attesting to the veracity of the
patient's Total Yearly Income information provided or2 Obtaining the patient's or responsible
party's Verbal Attestation Through the written attestation of the BMH employee completing the
IAssistance Application that the patient or responsible party verbally verified the patient's Total

Y early Income information provided 3 Ininstances where the patient or responsible party Is unable
to provide the requested third party verification of patient's Total Yearly Income, the patient or
responsible party 1s required to provide a reasonable explanation of why the patient or responsible
party I1s unable to provide the required third party verification Sound business practices will be
employed to verify patients attestation and supporting information Unmarried expired patients may
be deemed to have no income for purposes of calculation of Total Yearly Income Documentation of
[T otal Yearly Income I1s not required for expired patients, however, documentation of estate assets
may be required If an expired patient s married, the surviving spouse may apply for financial
assistance Patients, Immediate family members or patient representatives applying for financial
assistance must verify the number of people In the patient's household ("Number in Household") a
IAdults In calculating the Number in Household, include the patient, the patient's spouse, and any
dependents (as defined by the Internal Revenue Code) b Minors In calculating the Number n
Household, include the patient, the patient's mother, the patient's father, dependents of the patient's
mother, and dependents of the patient's father During the verification process, while information to
determine a patient's Total Yearly Income Is being collected, the patient may be treated as a private

pay patient




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PartI, Line 7, Column (f)

[The Bad Debt expense included on Form 990, Part IX, Line 25, Column (A), but subtracted for

purposes of calculating the percentage in this columnis $ 5,726,471




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Community support mainly consists of sponsorships for little league and high school athletics and

Part II, Community Building
volunteer organizations

JActivities




Form and Line Reference Explanation

P atient accounts recelvable are carried at the original charge less an estimate made for doubtful or
uncollectible accounts The allowance 1s based upon a review of the outstanding balances aged by
financial class Management uses collection percentages based upon historical collection experience
to determine collectibility Management also reviews troubled, aged accounts to determine collection
potential Patient accounts receivable are written off when deemed uncollectible Recoveries of
accounts previously written off are recorded as a reduction to bad debt expense when received
Interest s not charged on patient accounts receivable

Part III, Line 4




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Part III,Line 9b IA fter the patient's account I1s reduced by the discounts based on the Financial Assistance Eligibility

Discount Guidelines, the patient is responsible for the remainder of their outstanding account

P atients will be invoiced for any remaining amounts 1n accordance with other BMH Debt Collection
Policies regarding this matter




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 2

[The BMH project team completed the community needs assessment using the following strategies -
IAssembled an Advisory Panel comprised of representatives from community leaders, health care
providers, and local citizens to assist with the assessment process -Conducted primary data
collection through surveys of providers, key informants, and the general population Phone interviews
were also conducted -Collected secondary data sources such as information from the Boone County
Health Department Community Needs Assessment, State health statistics and behavioral risk
assessments, US Census Data, Centers for Disease Control statistics and data, etc -Created a
comprehensive database including answers to each survey question which was used to track and
calculate the data -Held focus groups, some of which included youth representation in order to obtain

a diverse range of responses In an open discussion format




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Measures to publicize the Financial Assistance Policy The following measures are used to publicize
the financilal assistance available from BMH to the community and patients in accordance with
Federal and State law a Posting on the BMH website at the following location www bmh org, b

P roviding information when a patient calls BMH at (304) 369-1230, ¢ Annually posting an article in
a newspaper of local circulation and/or other means as deemed reasonably necessary, d Posting of a
notice in the emergency department admitting areas and business offices at BMH, and/or e Financial
Counselors visiting with BMH inpatients

Part VI, Line 3




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 4

BMH serves primarily Boone County, WV and portions of Logan and Lincoln Counties in WV Boone
County had an estimated population of 24,224 1n 2013 The median household income was $41,359
with 18 9% below the federal poverty guideline 15% of the population s over 65 and 28 9% Is under
18 with 40 7 years as the median age 79% of the hospital's patients were from Boone County 1s FY
13 Logan County had an estimated population of 35,987 1n 2013 The median household iIncome was
$36,698 with 20 8% below the federal poverty guideline 16% of the populationis over 65 and 26%
Is under 18 129% ofthe hospital's patients were from Logan County in FY 13 Lincoln County had an
estimated population of 21,559 I1n 2013 The median household iIncome was $34,066 with 26 9%
below the federal poverty guideline 16% of the population is over 65 and 28% Is under 18 7% of
the hospital's patients were Lincoln County in FY 13 239% of the hospital's patients were age 65+ for
FY 2013




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Each member of the Board of Trustees i1s a local, lifelong Boone County resident The ER I1s always
available to all patients, regardless of ability to pay Boone Memorial has made the most recent
Community Needs Assessment report available on its website for all patients to have easy access to
read BMH offers patients access to our own MRI seven days a week Instead of having to travel to
other larger hospitals in Charleston or Logan Most other Critical Access Hospitals iIn WV only offer a
mobile MRI service one or two days a week We have a fully digital radiology department with a PACS
system Ourlab has just recently expanded to incorporate additional testing equipment We also
operate two RHCs with extended hours (one has Saturday hours) to help serve the community

Part VI, Line 5
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Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 55-0477361
Name: Boone Memorial Hospital Inc

990 Schedule H, Supplemental Information

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

Boone Memorial Hospital, Inc

Boone Memorial Hospital, Inc PartV, Section B, Line 10 Patients must provide their "Total Yearly Income" in order to

be considered for financial assistance a Adults Ifthe patientis an adult, the term "To

tal Yearly Income" means the sum of the total yearly gross income of the patient and the p
atient's spouse b Minors If the patient s a minor, the term "Total Yearly Income" means
the sum of the total yearly gross income of the patient, the patient's mother and the pat
lent's father The patient, immediate family member or patient representative shall verify

the patient's reported Total Yearly Income, as provided on the Application The Total Year
ly Income may be verified through any of the following mechanisms a Income Indicators By
the provision of third party financial documentation including IRS Form W-2, Wages and Ta

X Statement, pay check remittance, individual tax return, telephone verification by employ
er, bank statements, Social Security payment remittance, Worker's Compensation payment rem
ittance, unemployment insurance payment notice, Unemployment Compensation Determination Le
tters, or other appropriate indicators of the patient's Total Yearly Income b Participati

on In a Benefit Program By the provision of documentation showing current participation |

n a public benefit program such as Medicald, Food Stamps, WIC, or other similar means test
ed programs Proof of Participation in any of the above programs indicates that the patien

t has been deemed Financially Indigent and therefore, Is not required to provide his or he
rincome on the Assistance Application ¢ In cases where the patient or responsible party

I1s unable to provide third party verification of patients Total Yearly Income, verificatio

n of the patients Total Yearly Income can be done In either of the following ways 1 O btal
ning the patient's or responsible partys Written Attestation By obtaining an Application
signed by the patient or responsible party attesting to the veracity of the patients Total
Yearly Income information provided or2 O btaining the patient's or responsible partys Ve
rbal Attestation Through the written attestation of the BMH employee completing the Assis
tance Application that the patient or responsible party verbally verified the patients Tot

al Yearly Income information provided 3 Ininstances where the patient or responsible par
ty I1s unable to provide the requested third party verification of patients Total Yearly In
come, the patient or responsible party 1s required to provide a reasonable explanation of
why the patient or responsible party is unable to provide the required third party verific

ation Sound business practices will be employed to verify patients attestation and suppor
ting information Unmarried expired patients may be deemed to have no income for purposes o
f calculation of Total Yearly Income Documentation of Total Yearly Income Is not required
for expired patients, however, documentation of estate assets may be required If an expi
red patient 1s married, the surviving spouse may apply for financial assistance Patients,
immediate family members or patient representatives applying for financial assistance must
verify the number of people in the patient's household ("Number in Household") a Adults

In calculating the Number in Household, include the patient, the patient's spouse, and an

y dependents (as defined by the Internal Revenue Code) b Minors In calculating the Numbe
rin Household, include the patient, the patient's mother, the patient's father, dependent

s of the patient's mother, and dependents of the patient's father

Boone Memorial Hospital, Inc PartV, Section B, Line 14g The Financial Assistance Eligibility Discount Guidelines will

be updated annually in accordance with the FPG as published in the Federal Register by th

e U S Department of Health and Human Services The Application Is effective for all outsta

nding patient accounts and for all accounts discharged six months after the Application is

signed by the patient, iImmediate family member or patient representative The Application

may be extended for an additional six months by any of the same with affirmation of the N

umber in Household and the patient's reported Total Yearly Income 4 MEASURES TO PUBLICIZE
THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICYThe following measures are used to publicize the financial
assistance available from BMH to the community and patients in accordance with Federal an

d State law a Posting on the BMH website at the following location www bmh org,b Provi

ding information when a patient calls BMH at (304) 369-1230,c Annually posting an article

In a newspaper of local circulation and/or other means as deemed reasonably necessary,d

Posting of a notice in the emergency department admitting areas and business offices at BM

H, and/ore Financial Counselors visiting with BMH inpatients 5 NON-PAYMENTAfter the pati
ent's account Is reduced by the discounts based on the Financial Assistance Eligibility Di

scount Guidelines, the patient I1s responsible for the remainder of their outstanding patie

nt accounts Patients will be invoiced for any remaining amounts 1n accordance with other

BMH Debt Collection Policies regarding this matter 6 REASONS FOR DENIALa BMH reserves th
e right to exclude certain services from being covered under this Financial Assistance Pol

icy,b Financial assistance will be denied to a patient if the patient, an immediate famil

y member, or the patients representative provides false information on the Application inc

luding information regarding the Total Yearly Income, the Number in Household, assets or o

ther resources available that might indicate a financial means to pay for care, orc An Ap

plication will be denied If the patient receives a third party financial settlement associ

ated with the care rendered, in which case the patient I1s expected to use the settlement a

mount to satisfy any outstanding accounts

Boone Memorial Hospital, Inc PartV, Section B, Line 20d FAP eligible individuals are billed the same rates as every o
ther patient with insurance A prompt pay discount of 15% Is offered If the account Is pal
d in full within 30 days of the first statement
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States 201 3
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
Boone Memorial Hospital Inc

55-0477361

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e [ Yes ¥ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line1 table. . . . . . . . .+ .. .+ .« .« .+ . . |
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . .+ .+ + .+ +« « o & & & 4 4w e e a e e ..

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2013
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Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (book,| (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)
(1) Student Loan Assistance 10,000 Cash - FMV Student loan assistance to professional

employees

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part I1I, column (b), and any other additional information.

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

Boone Memonal Hospital Inc

55-0477361

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

I Compensation survey or study

I_ Compensation committee
[ Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations [T Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib
2
4a No
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII
Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits (BY(1)-(D) reported as deferred
compensation Incentive reportable compensation In prior Form 990
P compensation compensation

(1)Tommy H Mullins (D 140,505 0 0 87,416 11,610 239,531 0
CEO (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(2)Z1ad Chanaa (D 156,758 0 0 66,000 12,908 235,666 0
Physician (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(3)Kevin Hill PA ) 153,901 0 0 3,333 13,998 171,232 0
(ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

PartI, Line 4b Tommy H Mullins, CEO, participated ina 457(f) plan during 2014

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE O

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

DLN: 93493127004015|
OMB No 1545-0047

2013

www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization
Boone Memonal Hospital Inc

Employer identification number

55-0477361

990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part lll, ine 2

The Hospital opened a Suboxone Clinic in October 2013

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11

Randell Foxx, Interim CEO w ll review the Form 990 for accuracy prior to filing with the |
RS A copy of the final Form 990 wll be provided to the Board of Directors prior to filin
g with the IRS

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 12¢

Compliance Is enforced and monitored w hen trustees recuse themselves on conflict of interest issues

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 15a

An outside firm (Y affe & Company) 1s consulted The CEO presents recommendations to the bo
ard The board will hold an executive session and decide the CEO's compensation

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Iine 19

Financial statements are published annually in the local new spaper The governing document
s and conflict of interest policy are available on request

Form 990, Part [X, line 11g

Surgery Programservice expenses 290,878 Management and general expenses 0 Fundraising
expenses 0 Total expenses 290,878 Radiology Programservice expenses 484,537 Managemen
t and general expenses 0 Fundraising expenses 0 Total expenses 484,537 Pharmacy Progra
mservice expenses 638,922 Management and general expenses 0 Fundraising expenses 0 Tot
al expenses 638,922 Physiclans Programservice expenses 2,443,962 Management and genera
| expenses 0 Fundraising expenses 0 Total expenses 2,443,962 Lab Programservice expen
ses 567,050 Management and general expenses 0 Fundraising expenses 0 Total expenses 567
,050 Emergency room Programservice expenses 155,529 Management and general expenses 0
Fundraising expenses 0 Total expenses 155,529 Physical therapy Programservice expense

s 1,077,142 Management and general expenses 0 Fundraising expenses 0 Total expenses 1,0
77,142 Administrative Programservice expenses 771,822 Management and general expenses
252,902 Fundraising expenses 0 Total expenses 1,024,724 All other Programservice expe
nses 290,324 Management and general expenses 95,130 Fundraising expenses 0 Total expens
es 385,454
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Trustees
Boone Memorial Hospital, Inc
Madison, West Virginia

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Boone Memonal Hospital, Inc which comprise
the balance sheets of as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of operations and
changes In net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements In
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In
the financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the nisks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error In making those rnisk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control Accordingly, we express no such opinion An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained i1s sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion

101 Waslungton Stieet East | PO Box 2629
Chaleston, WV 25329
304 346 0441 | 800 642 2601



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the
financial position of Boone Memonal Hospital, Inc as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted In the United States of America

ARNETT FOSTER TOOTHMAN PLLC

A nrindd Pt Frotsoman PLLO

Charleston, West Virginia
October 29, 2014



BOONE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS 2014 2013
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,508,536 $ 3,548,811
Assets Iimited as to use 549,793 576,845
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of approximately $2,500,000 in 2014
and $3,000,000 in 2013 2,934,345 2,207,520
Supplies inventory 279,964 256,944
Estimated third-party payor settlements 53,542 -
Prepaid expenses and other assets 225,546 142,873
Total current assets 5,551,726 6,732,993
Other assets 254,031 188,736
Assets limited as to use, net of amounts to be used
for current obligations 992,285 989,097
Property and equipment, net 4,302,034 3,022,768
Total assets $ 11,100,076 $ 10,933,594
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Note payable, line of credit $ 188,157 $ -
Current maturities of long-term debt 155,753 198,958
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,058,213 1,034,828
Employee compensation, payroll withholdings
and taxes and benefits payable 1,614,726 1,464,181
Estimated third-party payor settlements - 246,252
Total current liabilities 3,016,849 2,944 219
Long-term debt, net of current maturities 75,314 220,939
Post-retirement benefits 992,285 989,097
Total liabilities 4,084,448 4,154 255
Unrestricted net assets 7,015,628 6,779,339
Total liabilities and net assets $ 11,100,076 $ 10,933,594

See Notes to Financial Statements




BOONE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Operating revenues:
Patient service revenues (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $ 27,915,601 $ 25,260,015
Provision for bad debts (5,726,471) (5,502,902)
Net patient service revenue 22,189,130 19,757,113
Other operating revenues 1,058,174 445 540
Total operating revenues 23,247,304 20,202,653
Operating expenses:
Salanes and wages 8,069,418 7,400,346
Payroll taxes and benefits 2,487,648 2,270,524
Professional fees 6,703,754 5,822,133
Supplies and other expenses 4,393,620 3,789,619
Repairs and maintenance 533,453 495,085
Insurance 354,653 355,800
Interest 24,965 25,108
Depreciation and amortization 532,639 535,721
Total operating expenses 23,100,150 20,694,336
Operating income (loss) 147,154 (491,683)
Non-operating revenues/gains:
Investment income 2,711 7,621
Gain on disposal of interest iIn Home Health business - 243,475
Loss on disposal of assets (53,525) -
Grant support 48,542 71,137
Contrnibutions 91,407 37,049
Total non-operating revenues 89,135 359,282
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses and
change in net assets 236,289 (132,401)
Net assets, unrestricted - beginning of year 6,779,339 6,911,740
Net assets, unrestricted - end of year $ 7,015,628 $ 6,779,339

See Notes to Financial Statements



BOONE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities
Increase (decrease) In net assets $ 236,289 $ (132,401)
Adjustments to reconcile change In net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 532,639 535,721
Provision for bad debts 5,726,471 5,502,902
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 53,525 -
Changes In assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease In patient accounts receivable (6,453,296) (5,717,763)
(Increase) decrease In supplies inventory (23,020) (11,195)
(Increase) decrease In prepaid expenses and
other assets (147,968) 66,112
Increase (decrease) In estimated third-party
payor settlements (299,794) 456,663
Increase (decrease) In accounts payable
and accrued expenses 23,385 (57,237)
Increase (decrease) In employee compensation
and other accrued expenses 150,545 41,487
Increase (decrease) In post-retirement benefits 3,188 37,911
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (198,036) 722,200
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investments (103,153) (315,791)
Proceeds from the sale of iInvestments 127,017 279,051
Purchase of property and equipment (1,865,430) (1,599,351)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,841,566) (1,636,091)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net proceeds from the line of credit 188,157 -
Payments on long-term debt obligations (188,830) (181,848)
Net cash used in financing activities (673) (181,848)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,040,275) (1,095,739)
Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning 3,548,811 4,644 550
Ending $ 1,508,536 $ 3,548,811
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash payments for interest $ 24,965 $ 25,108
Supplemental schedule of noncash investing
and financing activities
Assets acquired under capital lease obligations $ - $ 29,377

See Notes to Financial Statements



BOONE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations: Boone Memornal Hospital, Inc (the “Hospital”) 1s a West Virginia private, not-for-
profit corporation that was reorganized effective July 1, 2012 from the previously existing Boone Memonal
Hospital (a Component Unit of Boone County Commission, Boone County, West Virginia) Boone
Memorial Hospital was a governmental not-for-profit organization that was created by the Boone County
Commission (the Commission) in 1964 to provide residents of Boone and surrounding counties acute
short-term and outpatient care The Hospital and the County Commission executed a reorganization and
transfer agreement and related documents In order to achieve the reorganization The Hospital was
formed for the purpose of reorganizing the hospital and transitioning 1t from a county-owned governmental
hospital facility to a nonprofit corporation There have been no significant changes in the operations of the
facility as a result of the transition

A summary of significant accounting policies is as follows:

Use of estimates: The preparation of financial statements In conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted In the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and habilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates Significant estimates used In
preparing these financial statements include those assumed in determining the allowance for uncollectible
accounts and estimated third-party payor settlements It is at least reasonably possible that the significant
estimates used will change within the next year

Basis of presentation Net assets and revenues, gains and losses are classified based on donor
iImposed restricions  Accordingly, net assets of the Hospital and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows

Unrestricted - Unrestricted net assets Include resources over which the Board of Trustees has
discretionary control

Temporarily restricted - Temporarily restricted net assets are those resources subject to donor-
iImposed restrictions which will be satisfied by actions of the Hospital or passage of time There were
no temporarily restricted net assets as of June 30, 2014 and 2013

Permanently restricted - Permanently restricted net assets are those resources subject to a donor-
iImposed restriction that they be maintained permanently by the Hospital or for which perpetual trusts
have been established There were no permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2014 and
2013

Cash and cash equivalents: For purposes of reporting the statement of cash flows, the Hospital
considers all cash accounts, which are not subject to withdrawal restrictions or penalties, and all highly
hquid investments purchased with orniginal maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents

Patient accounts receivable: Patient accounts recewvable are carried at the ornginal charge less an
estimate made for doubtful or uncollectible accounts The allowance 1s based upon a review of the
outstanding balances aged by financial class Management uses collection percentages based upon
historical collection experience to determine collectibiity Management also reviews troubled, aged
accounts to determine collection potential

For recelvables associated with services provided to patients who have third-party coverage, the Hospital
analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for
bad debts, If necessary (for example, expected uncollectible deductibles and copayments on accounts for
which the third-party payor has not yet paid, or for payors who are known to be having financial difficulties
that make the realization of amounts due unlikely ) For receivables associated with self-pay patients
(which includes both patients without insurance and patients with deductible and copayment balances due
for which third-party coverage exists for part of the hill), the Hospital, records a significant portion for bad
debts In the period of service on the basis of its past expernience, which indicates that many patients are
unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible The difference



BOONE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

between the standard rates (or the discounted rates If negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after
all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted I1s charged off against the allowance for doubtful
accounts Recoveries of accounts previously written off are recorded as a reduction to the provision for
bad debt when received Interest 1s not charged on patient accounts receivable

The Hospital's allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients was 85 percent and 89 percent of self-
pay accounts receivable at June 30, 2014 and 2013 respectively The Hospitals self-pay wrteoffs have
Increased slightly from $5,503,000 in fiscal year 2013 to $5,726,000 in fiscal year 2014

Supplies inventory: Inventories are stated at latest invoice cost, which approximates lower of cost or
market using the first-in, first-out method

Investments Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments In
debt securities are measured at fair value In the balance sheet Investment income or loss (including
realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends) Is included In the excess of revenues
over expenses unless the income or loss Is restricted by donor or law Unrealized gains and losses on
investments are excluded from the excess of revenues over expenses unless the investments are
classified as trading securities

The Hospital invests In varnious investment securities  Investment securities are exposed to various risks
such as interest rate, market, and credit nsks Due to the level of nsk associated with certain investment
securities, 1t 1s at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in
the near term and that such change could materially affect the amounts reported in the balance sheet

Assets limited as to use: Assets limited as to use Include self insurance trust funds, assets held by
trustees, and assets set aside by the Board of Trustees for specified purposes, over which the Board
retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use for other purposes

Property and equipment: Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost The Hospital
calculates depreciation on the straight-lne method based on the estimated useful life of each class of
depreciable asset Equipment under capital lease obligations 1s amortized on the straight-ine method
over the shorter period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment Such amortization
Is Included In depreciation and amortization In the financial statements Interest cost incurred on funds
borrowed for the purposes of construction of capital assets I1s capitalized during the period of construction
as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, bulldings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support, and
are excluded from the excess of revenues over expenses, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how
the donated assets must be used Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the
assets are to be used, and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are
reported as restricted support Absent donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or long-lived assets are
placed in service

Statement of operations: For purposes of display, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing,
major or central to the provision of healthcare services are reported as revenues and expenses
Peripheral or incidental transactions are reported as nonoperating gains and losses

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses: The statement of operations Includes excess
(deficiency) of revenues over expenses Changes In unrestricted net assets, when present, which are
excluded from excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include
unrealized gains and losses on investments other than trading securities

Net patient service revenue: Net patient service revenue Is reported at the estimated net realizable
amounts from patients, third-party payors and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors Retroactive adjustments are



BOONE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

accrued on an estimated basis In the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future
periods as final settlements are determined

Revenue from the Medicare and Medicaild programs accounted for approximately 31 percent and 23
percent and 34 percent and 20 percent, respectively, of the Hospital's net patient revenue for the years
ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are
extremely complex and subject to interpretation As a result, there I1s at least a reasonable possibility that
recorded estimates will change by a matenal amount in the near term

Charity care: The Hospital maintains a written chanty care plan for which the purpose I1s the provision of
health services to individuals who have demonstrated the inability to pay for all or part of the services
Records are maintained to identify and monitor the level of charity care provided by the Hospital These
records Include the amount of regular charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under the
charty care plan and the estimated cost of those services and supplies The Hospital’'s policy I1s not to
pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charnty care If the patient has an annual iIncome
equal to or below 200% of the Federal Poverty Income levels Accordingly, the Hospital does not report
these amounts In net revenues or In the allowance for doubtful accounts Charty care services, as
measured by gross charges foregone were $182,973 and $373,530 for the years ended June 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively Of the Hospital’s total expenses reported for the years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013, an estimated $86,000 and $176,000, respectively, arose from providing services to qualified charity
patients The estimated costs of providing charity services are based on a calculation which applies a
ratio of costs to charges to the gross uncompensated charges associated with providing care to charity
patients The ratio of cost to charges Is calculated based on the Hospital's total expenses divided by
gross patient service revenue

Grants and contributions: From time to time, the Hospital receives grants and contributions from
governmental organizations, private individuals and private organizations Revenues from grants and
contributions (including contributions of capital assets) are recognized when all eligibility requirements,
including time requirements are met Grants and contnibutions may be restricted for either specific
operating purposes or for capital purposes Amounts received that are used for activities related to the
treatment of patients are reported In operating revenue Amounts received for specific non-patient
activities are reported In non-operating revenues Amounts restricted to capital acquisitions are reported
after non-operating revenues and expenses

Estimated malpractice costs: The provision for estimated medical malpractice claims includes
estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported

Income taxes: The Hospital 1s exempt from Federal and state iIncome taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code

The Hospital I1s subject to routine audits by taxing junsdictions, however, there are currently no audits for
any tax periods In progress The management of the Hospital believes 1t I1s no longer subject to iIncome
tax examinations for years prior to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

New or recent accounting pronouncements: In May 2014, the FASB Issued Revenue from Contracts
with Customers (Topic 606). This ASU will affect any entity that either enters into contracts with customers
to transfer goods or services or enters Into contracts for the transfer of nonfinancial assets unless those
contracts are within the scope of other standards such as insurance or lease contracts, and will supersede
the revenue recognition requirements in Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 605, Revenue
Recognition, and most Industry-specific authontative accounting guidance In addition, this ASU will
amend the existing requirements for the recognition of a gain or loss on the transfer of nonfinancial assets
that are not In a contract with a customer such as assets within the scope of ASC Topic 360, Property,
Plant, and Equipment, and intangible assets within the scope of ASC Topic 350, Intangibles—Goodwill
and Other to be consistent with the guidance on recognition and measurement of this ASU Under the
requirements of this ASU, financial reporting entities should recognize contractual revenue to depict the
transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services The ASU will require a step



BOONE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

process for contractual revenue recognition that will require financial reporting entities to 1dentify
contractual relationships that produce revenue, identify the performance obligations within those contracts,
determine contractual transaction prices of those contracts, allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations of those contracts, and to recognize revenue as the financial reporting entity
satisfies the contractual performance obligations The amendments of this ASU are effective for public
entities for annual and intenim reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016, with early application
not permitted For nonpublic entities, the amendments of this ASU are effective for annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2017, and interim periods within annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2018, with earlier application permitted no earlier than the effective date for public entities
Once adopted, an entity should apply the amendments of the ASU by either retrospectively applying to all
period presented using practical expedients prescribed by the ASU, or retrospectively with the cumulative
effect of inttial application recognized at the date of initial application with disclosure of the impact that the
cumulative effect would have had on individual financial statement line items for the prior periods
presented before the Initial application The management of the Hospital has not yet concluded their
evaluation of the potential effects of this new accounting and financial reporting standard update

Reclassifications: Certain 2013 amounts have been reclassified to conform with the 2014 presentation

Subsequent events: The Hospital has evaluated subsequent events through October 29, 2014, the date
on which the financial statements were avallable to be i1ssued

Note 2. Concentrations of Credit Risk
The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are

insured under third-party payor agreements The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors
at June 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows

2014 2013
Medicare 21% 24%
Medicaid 23% 14%
Other third-party payors 44% 47%
Private pay 12% 15%
100% 100%

Note 3. Cash Concentrations

The Hospital maintains cash in demand deposit accounts with a Federally insured bank At times the
balances In these accounts may be In excess of Federally insured imits  In management’s opinion, the
amounts In excess of Federally insured imits do not pose a significant risk

Note 4. Investments

Equity Method Investment

In 2008, the Hospital sold its home health care agency and retained 33% of the new agency, Boone
Memorial Healthcare, LLC, valued at $49,000 in its initial investment To date, the home healthcare
agency business has not been profitable In 2013, the sale of the Hospital's remaining interest resulted in
a gain of $243,475, which i1s recorded In the Statements of Operations as nonoperating revenue/gains for
the year ended June 30, 2013
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investment iIncome and gains and losses for assets lIimited as to use and cash and cash equivalents I1s
comprised of the following for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013

Income:
Interest and dividend income $ 2,711 $ 7,621

Assets limited as to use: Assets limited as to use that are required for obligations classified as current
habilities are reported In current assets The composition of assets imited as to use at June 30, 2014 and
2013 are set forth In the following table Investments are stated at fair value The Hospital does not
require collateral to secure its investments

2014 2013
Internally designated for self-insured
health insurance claims:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 362,523 $ 370,810
Internally designated for various uses:
Cash and cash equivalents 50,235 50,593
Designated by the Board for deferred
compensation:
Cash and cash equivalents 31,370 8,008
Stocks and equity investments - 3,350
Mutual funds 161,806 255,590
Insurance annuity contracts 799,109 722,149
Designated by the Board for self-insured 992,285 989,097
malpractice trust:
Cash and cash equivalents 137,035 155,442
Total assets limited as to use 1,542,078 1,565,942
Less amount required to meet current obligations (549,793) (576,845)

$ 992,285 $ 989,097

Note 5. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair
value measurements

This Topic defines fair value as the price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a lability
(an exit price) In an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date This Topic
also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable Inputs
and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value The Topic describes three levels
of Inputs that may be used to measure fair value

Level 1:  Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or habilittes In active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Level 2:  Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices In markets that are not active, and other inputs
that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially
the full term of the assets and habilities

Level 3:  Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a company’s own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use In pricing an asset or liability

Fair Value Measurements

Following 1s a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets and liabilities measured at fair
value on a recurring basis and recognized In the accompanying balance sheets, as well as the general
classification of such assets and liabilities pursuant to the valuation hierarchy

Investments and Assets Limited as to Use: Investment secunties and assets imited as to use are
recorded at fair value on a recurring basis Fair value measurement Is based upon quoted prices, If
avallable If quoted prices are not available, fair values are measured using independent pricing models
or other model-based valuation techniques such as the present value of future cash flows, adjusted for the
security’s credit rating Level 1 securnities Include those traded by dealers or brokers in active over-the-
counter markets and money market funds

Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The table below presents the recorded amount of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis at June 30, 2014 and 2013

Total at
June 30, Fair Value Measurements Using:
2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents  $ 581,163 $ 581,163 $ - $ -
Mutual funds 161,806 161,806 - -
Insurance annuity contracts 799,109 799,109 - -
Total $ 1,542,078 $ 1,542,078 $ - $ -
Total at
June 30, Fair Value Measurements Using
2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents  $ 584,853 $ 584,853 $ - $ -
Stocks and equities 3,350 3,350 - -
Mutual funds 255,590 255,590 - -
Insurance annuity contracts 722,149 722,149 - -
Total $ 1,565,942 $ 1,565,942 $ - $ -

Assets and Liabilities Recorded at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

The Hospital has no assets or liabilities that are recorded at fair value on a nonrecurring basis
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Note 6. Property and Equipment and New Facility Commitment

A summary of the components of property and equipment at June 30, 2014 and 2013 follows

2014 2013
Land and land improvements $ 304,777 $ 304,777
Building 1,304,828 1,433,236
Fixed equipment 2,369,776 2,131,242
Equipment 4,661,071 4 546,480
Construction In progress 2,920,617 1,533,115
11,561,069 9,948,850
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 7,259,035 6,926,082
Property and equipment, net $ 4,302,034 $ 3,022,768
Capital lease assets Included In property and equipment are as follows
2014 2013
Equipment $ 2,651,143 $ 2,651,143
Less accumulated amortization 2,376,268 2,138,287

$ 274,875 $ 512,856

As described In Note 18 the Hospital has obtained a certificate of need and financing of a new facility

Note 7. Line of Credit

The Hospital has available a line of credit of $1,000,000 from a bank with variable interest at the bank’s
prime rate plus %2 percent (3 25% at June 30, 2014 and 2013) that 1s secured by the Hospital's accounts
recelvable and related cash collections The line of credit expires January 2015 and I1s expected to be
paid down as the Hospital's construction financing 1s secured Amount outstanding at June 30, 2014 and
2013 was $188,157 and $0, respectively

Note 8. Long-Term Obligations
A summary of long-term obligations at June 30, 2014 and 2013 follows

2014 2013
Capital lease obligation, 8 34%, monthly principal and
interest payments of $3,867 through February 2015,
secured by equipment $ 11,566 $ 46,477
Capital lease obligation, paid off in 2014 - 17,468
Capital lease obligation, 5 25%, monthly principal and
interest payments of $11,657 through January 2016,
secured by equipment 201,361 329,632
Capital lease obligation, 7 02%, monthly principal and
interest payments of $904 through February 2016,
secured by equipment 18,140 26,320
231,067 419,897
Less current maturties 155,753 198,958

$ 75,314 $ 220,939
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Aggregate maturities of long-term obligations are as follows
Capital Lease Obligations

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest

2015 $ 155,753 $ 8,451

2016 75,314 1,246
Total $ 231,067 $ 9,697

Note 9. Lease Commitments

The following I1s a schedule of future minimum lease payments under non cancelable operating leases for
clinic space as of June 30, 2014, that have initial or remaining lease terms In excess of one year

Year ending December 31,

2015 $ 64,800
2016 3,600
2017 21,000

$ 89,400

Total rental expense in 2014 and 2013 was approximately $64,800 and $43,800, respectively

Note 10. Estimated Third-party Payor Settlements

Estimated third-party payor settlements consist of amounts due from/(to) the Medicare and Medicaid
programs for settlement of current and prior cost reports and payments due from/(to) the State of West
Virginia under its disproportionate share program The estimated settlements by program at June 30,
2014 and 2013 are as follows

2014 2013
Medicare $ (303,100) $ (523,020)
Medicaid (30,000) (30,000)
Medicaid disproportionate share program 386,642 306,768

$ 53,542 $  (246,252)

The State of West Virginia Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH) State Plan was amended to provide for
a settlement process among participating hospitals The amounts are subject to audit and retroactive
adjustments for differences in the interim payments received and the actual cost of uncompensated care
provided to uninsured patients The amounts received by the Hospital have been audited through June
30, 2010 For 2011 and future years settlement could result The laws and regulations governing the
DSH settlement process are complex, involving statistical data from all participating hospitals, and subject
to interpretation

Note 11. Net Patient Service Revenue and Medicaid Provider Tax Disallowance Contingency

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at amounts different from
its established rates A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors follows

o Medicare: The Hospital I1s a Cnitical Access Hospital and inpatient services and most outpatient
services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid based on a cost reimbursement
methodology at 101% of allowable cost Other outpatient services are paid based on fee
schedules Those outpatient services subject to a cost-based reimbursement methodology were
paid at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by
the Hospital and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary
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The Hospital 1s reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a tentative rate with final settlement
determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and review thereof by the
Medicare fiscal intermediary The appropriateness of the admission of Medicare program
beneficiaries I1s subject to an independent review by a peer review organization

¢ Medicaid: Inpatient and most outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are
reimbursed under a cost reimbursement methodology (100% of cost) The Hospital I1s reimbursed
at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the
Hospital and review thereof by the state Medicaid office  Other outpatient services are
reimbursed based upon the lesser of the Hospital's charge or predetermined fee schedule
amounts

e Commercial Insurance Carriers: The Hospital also entered Into payment agreements with
certain commercial insurance carriers The basis for payment to the Hospital under these
agreements includes various discounts from established charges

¢ West Virginia Health Care Authority: The Legislature of the State of West Virginia has created
the Health Care Authority to regulate the Hospital's gross patient revenue based on limitation
orders compiled from rate schedules and budgets submitted by the Hospital on a periodic basis
If a hospital’s charges are held to be excessive or unreasonable, the Health Care Authority may
require rebates to consumers or adjustments to subsequent year revenue imits Under current
state regulations, Cntical Access Hospitals are exempt from the rate setting process

Medicaid Provider Tax Disallowance

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) has recently directed some local intermediaries
to disallow the cost of provider taxes claimed in cost reports Hospitals claimed the tax assessment as an
allowable cost under the applicable regulations and the Provider Reimbursement Manual (PRM) sections
Hospitals have relied upon the fact that CMS approved applicable State Plan Amendments relating to the
Provider Tax Assessments The Hospital paid the provider tax and included it as an allowable expense
The disallowance may be applied retroactively for several years and the impact could be significant,
depending upon various factors No provision for any potential iability has been recorded by the Hospital
Management and various associations representing affected hospitals plan to appeal the disallowance
The ultimate outcome of the 1ssue I1s unknown at this time

A summary of gross and net patient service revenue for all payors for the years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013 follows

2014 2013
Gross patient revenue $ 49,252,718 $ 43,928,585
Less provision for
Contractual adjustments under third-party
reimbursement agreements 21,154,144 18,295,040
Bad debts 5,726,471 5,502,902
Charnty care (based on charges forgone) 182,973 373,530
Net patient service revenues $ 22,189,130 $ 19,757,113

The Hospital recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to patients who have
third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered For uninsured
patients that do not qualify for charnty care, the Hospital recognizes revenue on the basis of its standard
rates for services provided (or on the basis of discounted rates, If negotiated or provided by policy) On the
basis of historical experience, a significant portion of the Hospital's uninsured patients will be unable or
unwilling to pay for the services provided Thus the Hospital records a significant provision for bad debts
related to uninsured patients In the period the services are provided Patient service revenue, net of
contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for bad debts), recognized during the years
ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 from these major payor sources, Is as follows
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Third-Party Total
2014 Payors Self-Pay All Payors
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $ 24,281,523 $ 3,634,078 $ 27,915,601
Third-Party Total
2013 Payors Self-Pay All Payors
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $ 21,240,607 $ 4,019,408 $ 25,260,015

Included In net patient service revenue Is Medicaid disproportionate share revenues of approximately
$1,467,000 and $1,164,000 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2103, respectively Starting February
1, 2004, the Hospital became eligible under West Virginia Medicaid regulations as a CAH, for full cost
reimbursement of the cost of providing care to indigent patients Future receipt of these funds will be
strictly dependent upon the continuation of applicable Federal and state laws and regulations

As disclosed in Note 10 to the accompanying financial statements, the Hospital has recorded assets and
habilities for cost report settlement amounts with Medicare and Medicaild The net patient service revenue
for the year ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, were Increased by approximately $0 and $139,000,
respectively, as a result of settlements at amounts different than oniginally estimated

Note 12. Pension Plan and Post-Retirement Benefits

The Hospital maintains a defined contrnibution 401(k) and profit sharnng plan for all eligible employees
Contributions are voluntary and are based on a percentage of participating employees’ salaries In
accordance with salary reduction agreements The Hospital matches all employee contributions at 50% of
the employees’ contribution, up to 5% of eligible salaries The Plan covers substantially all of the
Hospital's employees after one year of service Contribution amounts are at the discretion of the Hospital
The total expense related to this plan amounted to $90,426 and $85,275 for the years ended June 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively

The Hospital maintains a non-qualified deferred compensation arrangement under Section 457 of the
Internal Revenue Code for certain administrative personnel Pension expense related to the non-qualified
plan amounted to $83,973 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 Plan assets and related liabilities
are reported In the balance sheet These amounts, which are comprised of contributions and earning
thereon, totaled to $992,285 and $989,097 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively Until paid to the
participant, all amounts included in the plan remain the property of the Hospital, subject only to claims of
general creditors
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Note 13. Functional Expenses

The Hospital provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location Expenses
related to providing these services are as follows

2014 2013
Health care services $ 19,099,187 $ 17,224,099
General and administrative 4,000,963 3,470,237

$ 23,100,150 $ 20,694,336

Note 14. Risk Management

Medical Malpractice Claims

The Hospital purchases professional and general llability insurance to cover medical malpractice claims
There are known claims and incidents that may result in the assertion of additional claims, as well as
claims from unknown incidents that may be asserted arnsing from services provided to patients The
Hospital has employed Independent actuaries to estimate the ultimate costs, If any, of the settlement of
such claims Accrued malpractice losses have been discounted at three percent and in management’s
opinion provide an adequate reserve for loss contingencies

The Hospital 1Is a member (0 07% ownership at June 30, 2014 and 2013) of Community Hospital
Alternative for Risk Transfer (CHART), which provides the Hospital the initial insurance protection and
excess coverage under a claims-made policy CHART was formed as a reciprocal nisk retention group,
which I1s a form of a captive insurance company owned by Iits insureds (called “subscribers” domiciled in
Vermont and approved to provide coverage Iin West Virginla The Hospital's equity interest in the group 1s
$254,031 and $188,736 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and I1s recorded as an Other Assets In
the accompanying balance sheets Amounts accrued for estimated malpractice costs were approximately
$376,000 and $210,000, at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and in the opinion of management
provide an adequate reserve for loss contingencies Management has also recorded an insurance
recelvable for expected settlement related costs that will be paid by the insurance protection policy The
Insurance recelvable as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 1s $75,000 and $0, respectively and 1s grouped with
prepaid and other assets on the accompanying balance sheet

Employee Health Insurance

The Hospital 1s partially self-insured with respect to employee health insurance clams To protect itself
against extraordinary claims of its employees, the Hospital has purchased stop-loss insurance The
Hospital's cost Is imited to $50,000 per covered life The Hospital maintains a reserve fund for payment
of employee health insurance claims which at June 30, 2014 and 2013 were $362,523 and $370,810,
respectively, and are included in the accompanying balance sheets as assets limited as to use Amounts
payable under this plan at June 30, 2014 and 2013, for actual claims and claims incurred but not reported,
were approximately $212,000 at June 30, 2014 and 2013 Total health insurance expense for the years
ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 were approximately $1,339,000 and $1,180,000, respectively

Note 15. Advertising Expense

The Hospital expenses costs for advertising as they are incurred Advertising costs included In expenses
for 2014 and 2013 were approximately $27,000 and $31,000, respectively
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Note 16. Health Care Legislation and Regulation

The health care industry 1s subject to numerous laws and regulations of Federal, state and local
governments Government activity has increased with respect to investigations and allegations concerning
possible violations of various statutes and regulations by health care providers Compliance with such
laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as regulatory
actions unknown or unasserted at this time Management believes that the Hospital Is iIn compliance with
fraud and abuse as well as other applicable government laws and regulations If the Hospital 1s found In
violation of these laws, the Hospital could be subject to substantial monetary fines, civil and criminal
penalties and exclusion from participation in the Medicare and Medicaid programs

Note 17. Electronic Health Records

The Health Information Technology for Economic and Clhinical Health Act (HITECH Act) was enacted into
law on February 17, 2009 as part of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) The HITECH
Act Includes provisions designed to Increase the use of Electronic Health Records (EHR) by both
physicians and hospitals The Hospital 1s progressing towards compliance with the EHR meaningful use
requirements of the HITECH Act and 1s expected to be In compliance with the meaningful use attestation
requirements In the next year The Hospital's compliance has required a significant investment including
professional services focused on successfully designing and implementing EHR solutions along with costs
assoclated with the hardware and software components of the project

The Hospital intends to apply for eligible Medicare funds after meeting the attestation requirements The
Hospital has incurred and will continue to incur both capital expenditures and operating expenses In
connection with the implementation of its EHR initiatives No EHR funds were received in the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 18. New Facility Construction and Subsequent Event

On September 24, 2005, the West Virginia Health Care Authority approved a certificate of need to the
Hospital for the renovation and replacement of the Hospital's facilities The new facility will allow the
Hospital to better serve their community and meet the demands of the Hospital's service area

On July 22, 2014, the Hospital entered into a note payable with the United States Department of
Agriculture, Rural Development (USDA) for $31,800,000 to finance the construction of the new facility
The note entalls three annual installments of interest only payment commencing on July 22, 2015 and
monthly principal and interest payments of $127,836 thereafter for the next 37 years The Interest rate Is
fixed at 3 4 percent until matunity The note I1s secured by substantially all of the Hospital's assets

The Hospital has incurred and capitalized expenditures of approximately $2 9 million included in property
and equipment on the balance sheet as of June 30, 2014 The majonty of the cost incurred to date relates
to land improvements, architectural design and deferred financing costs The projected completion date 1s
estimated to be April 15, 2016

The total project costs are estimated to be

Construction costs $ 29,381,885
Equipment & furniture 3,000,000
Financing costs 1,823,115
Soft costs 95,000

$ 34,300,000

In addition to the $31 8 million loan from the USDA, the Hospital has a capital campaign goal of at least
$2 5 million to pay for the project costs As of the date of this report approximately $2 2 million of the
USDA funds have been drawn down Additionally, the Hospital has obtained capital campaign pledges of
approximately $800,000



